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STATEMENT OF THE BOARD CHAIR
Year ended December 31, 2010

The Board of Trustees of the Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) is pleased with the continued improvement in 
the financial health and stability of the Center during the financial year ended on December 31, 2010 in spite of 
challenges posed by the continued weakening of the US dollar and effects of the global economic crisis during the 
course of the year. The Board wishes to commend the management for the sound and prudent manner in which it 
has managed the Center’s resources in accordance with Board-approved program of work and budget.

The Board is proud to note that AfricaRice was awarded an “Oustanding” rating in the latest CGIAR Performance 
Measurement System evaluation.

The Board of Trustees met two times during the year 2010. The full Board met in Cotonou, Benin, during the 
month of March and later the Executive and Finance Committee (EFC) of the Board met in Addis Ababa, Ethiopia, 
in September 2010. The Chair of the Program Committee of the Board was able to participate in the research 
review and planning meeting commonly referred to as “Research Days” held in Cotonou form 29 November to 2 
December 2010 .

The total revenue during the year dropped by US$ 0.428 million to US$22.031 million, down from US$22.459 
million in 2009. The net expenditure increased by US$ 0.003 million to US$19.831 million up from US$19.828 
million in 2009. This resulted in a surplus of US$2.200 million and increased the Center’s net assets. The Center’s 
operating reserves increased from US$8.598 million at end of 2009 to US$10.798 million at end of 2010. This 
increase was mainly due to a combination of revenue recognition of member states receipts from 2009, US$ 1.565 
million and cost savings due to reduced expenditures during the year. 

The Center’s liquidity and reserve indicator levels have risen to 195 days, from 152 days in 2009.  It is the fifth 
consecutive year that this financial indicator is above CGIAR recommended level.

Risk Management

The Board approved a risk management statement at its 26th session in March 2006 and continues to monitor and 
manage identified risks having regard to their likely impact and probability of occurrence. The Board, in close 
consultation with the Director General, sets the risk appetite for the Center.

Fiduciary Responsibility

The Board recognizes its fiduciary responsibility for the financial statements of the center as well as in setting 
the overall strategy for the center and following up on its implementation in accordance with agreed policies, 
timelines and output/outcomes.

Global Rice Science Partnership (GRiSP)

The Board congratulates the leadership and management of AfricaRice for developing the Global Rice Science 
Partnership (GRiSP) as the first Consortium Research Program of the CGIAR. This is the result of the effective 
partnership of AfricaRice with the International Rice Research Institute (IRRI) and the International Center for 
Tropical Agriculture (CIAT). 
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Appreciation

On behalf of the Board of Trustees, I would like to thank the management and staff for their dedication and 
commitment in continuing the provision of corporate services to the International Institute of Tropical Agriculture 
(IITA), Bioversity International and the International Potato Center (CIP) offices for their West Africa activities in 
our Cotonou research station during the course of the year. I would also like to put on record our sincere appreciation 
to our member states, donors, collaborating national and international institutions and the CGIAR partners for 
their continued support and cooperation towards meeting the mission of the Center, which is aimed at alleviating 
poverty and enhancing income of resource-poor farmers in Africa.

Getachew Engida  
Chairman, Board of Trustees
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BOARD STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT
Year ended December 31, 2010

The Board of Trustees of the Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) has the responsibility for ensuring that an appropriate 
mechanism is in place for Center-wide risk management in order to ensure the achievement of the Center’s research 
objectives. These risks include strategic, operational, financial and reputational elements that are inherent to 
the nature, modus operandi and locations of the Center’s activities. These risks evolve over time owing to the 
environment in which the Center operates. There is potential for negative impact arising from inadequate or failed 
internal processes, systems, human factors and/or external events. 

Most critical risks include: 
• Irrelevant priorities and poor strategy resulting in low impact science (and therefore inappropriate 

technology); 

• Misallocation of scientific efforts from agreed priorities; 

• Loss of reputation for scientific excellence and integrity; 

• Research disruption and information system failure; 

• Financial liquidity problems; 

• Transaction processing failures; 

• Loss of assets, including information assets; 

• Failure to recruit, retain and effectively utilize qualified and experienced staff; 

• Failures in staff health and safety systems;

• Failures in the execution of Center’s legal and fiduciary responsibilities; and

• Failure on the part of donors to make appropriate level of investments to support research.

The Board has adopted a risk management policy – communicated to all staff – that includes a framework by 
which the Center’s management identifies, evaluates and prioritizes risks and opportunities across the organization; 
develops risk mitigation strategies which balance benefits with costs; monitors the implementation of these 
strategies; and periodically reports to the Board on results. This process draws upon risk assessments and analysis 
prepared by the staff of the Center’s business units, internal auditors, Center-commissioned external reviewers 
and the external auditors. 

The risk assessments also incorporate the results of collaborative risk assessments with other CGIAR Centers, 
System Office components, and other entities in relation to shared risks arising from jointly managed activities. The 
risk management framework seeks to draw upon best practices, as promoted in codes and standards promulgated 
in a number of CGIAR member countries. It is subject to ongoing review as part of the Center’s continuous 
improvement efforts. 

Risk mitigation strategies include the implementation of systems of internal controls, which, by their nature, are 
designed to manage rather than eliminate risk. The Center endeavors to manage risk by ensuring that the appropriate 
infrastructure, control, systems and people are in place throughout the organization. Key practices employed in 
managing risks and opportunities include environmental reviews, clear policies and accountabilities, transaction 
approval frameworks, financial and management reporting, and the monitoring of metrics designed to highlight 
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positive or negative performance of individuals and processes across a broad range of key performance areas. The 
design and effectiveness of the risk management system and internal controls is subject to coordination through 
a Risk Management Committee and ongoing review by the Center’s Internal Audit Unit, which is independent of 
the operating units, and which reports on the results of its audits directly to the Director General and to the Board 
through its Audit Committee.

The AfricaRice Board and management have reviewed the implementation of the risk management process during 
2010 and the Board is satisfied with the progress made. 

The board has carried out its obligations for sound fiscal management of Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice). The 
Board monitored the effectiveness of internal controls through the Internal Audit function that reports to the Audit 
Committee.

Getachew Engida  
Chairman, Board of Trustees
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CERTIFICATE BY CENTER MANAGEMENT
Year ended December 31, 2010

We have prepared the accompanying financial statements of the Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) as of December 
31, 2010. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Africa Rice Center management, and have been 
duly presented to the Center’s external auditors, Ernst and Young for review. 

The Center’s management has worked closely with the internal and external auditors to ensure that the financial 
statements are presented in compliance with the CGIAR Manual, Financial Guideline Number 2.

In accordance with the requirement of Financial Guideline Number 2, the undersigned certify that:

(i) the financial records of  Africa Rice Center have been properly maintained;

(ii) the financial statements, together with the explanatory notes thereto, comply in full with the provisions of 
the manual; and that

(iii) the financial statements and the notes thereto give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flows of  the Africa Rice Center.

     

Aguibou D Tall           Papa Abdoulaye Seck
Director of Administration and Finance                                                                    Director General
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE TRUSTEES OF AFRICA 
RICE CENTER (AfricaRice) 

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Africa Rice Center, which comprise the Statement of 
Financial Position as at December 31, 2010, the Statement of Activities and Statement of Cash flows for the year 
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with policies and practices prescribed for International research center seeking assistance from Consultative Group 
on International Agricultural Research (CGIAR)  as described on page 4. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical 
requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Africa Rice Center 
(AfricaRice) as at December 31, 2010, and of its surplus and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance 
with CGIAR Accounting Policies and Reporting Practices Manual.

Lagos, Nigeria.
March 7, 2011
 

Ernst & Young
2A Bayo Kuku Road,
Ikoyi Lagos
P.O. Box 2442, Marina,
Lagos, Nigeria
Tel: +234 (01) 463 0479-80
Fax: +234 (01) 463 0481
E-mail: Services@ng.ey.com
 www.ey.com
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2010
    Note  2010 2009

US $
ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent 3         

10,567,088 
          

11,275,590 

Accounts Receivable:
Donors 4           

4,611,594 
            

5,034,043 
Employees 5              

278,420 
               

250,847 
Others 6              

412,691 
               

796,258 

Inventories 13              
318,940 

               
295,383 

Prepaid Expenses 7              
284,135 

               
169,278 

 Total Current Assets    16,472,868 17,821,399 

Property and Equipment

Property and Equipment 8 10,407,080             
9,346,901 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 8 (9,599,034) (8,544,079)

 Total Property and Equipment-Net   808,046 802,822 

 TOTAL ASSETS    17,280,914 18,624,221 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable:

Donors 9 1,974,036             
5,953,935 

Employees 10(a) 380,634                
421,570 

Others 11 727,763                
762,963 

Employees Investment Account 10(b) 214,000                
214,000 

Provisions and Accruals 12 3,186,157             
2,673,395 

 Total Current Liabilities   6,482,590 10,025,863 

 TOTAL LIABILITIES    6,482,590 10,025,863 

Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets:-
Undesignated 9,990,278 7,795,536 
Designated 808,046 802,822 

 TOTAL NET ASSETS    10,798,324 8,598,358 

 TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS   17,280,914 18,624,221 

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Trustees on March 7, 2011 and were signed on their behalf by:

Mr. Aguibou Dahirou Tall, Director of Finance and Administration  
Dr. Papa Abdoulaye Seck, Director General 

The accompanying notes to the financial statements(1-16) form part of this statement
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

       
Unrestricted Restricted Total

Temporarily Challenge

 Note  Restricted Programs 2010 2009

US $ US $ US $ US $
REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER 
SUPPORT

Annex 8 5,991,929 13,710,831 618,502 20,321,262 21,801,167 

14(a) 1,565,073 1,565,073 556,958 

14(b)

15          144,899 144,899 100,463 

Total Revenue,Gains and 
Other Support  7,701,901 13,710,831 618,502 22,031,234 22,458,588 

EXPENSES AND LOSSES

Program Related Expenses 16(a),(b) 3,455,328   13,710,831        618,502   17,784,661        19,226,811 
Management and General 
Expenses 16(b) 3,731,745     3,731,745          3,514,897 

  
Sub-Total Expenses and 
Losses  7,187,073 13,710,831 618,502 21,516,406 22,741,708 

Indirect Cost Recovery (1,685,137) (1,685,137) (2,914,225)

Total Expenses and Losses  5,501,936 13,710,831 618,502 19,831,269 19,827,483 

Change in Net Assets:

Net Surplus        2,199,965       2,199,965          2,631,105 

       
Total  Expenses-by Natural Classification

 
  Unrestricted Restricted Total

Temporarily Challenge

   Restricted Programs 2010 2009

Personnel Costs 3,147,985 3,237,261 101,539 6,486,785 6,354,114 

Supplies & Services 3,069,640 4,743,021 328,305 8,140,966 8,538,385 
Collaborators and 
Partnerships Costs 9,335 4,137,446 123,340 4,270,121 5,720,546 

Operational Travel 665,490 761,197 45,856 1,472,543 1,079,391 

Depreciation 294,623 831,906 19,462 1,145,991 1,049,272 

Sub-Total Expenses and Losses 7,187,072 13,710,831 618,502 21,516,406 22,741,708 

Indirect Cost Recovery (1,685,137) (1,685,137) (2,914,225)

Total Expenses and Losses  5,501,935 13,710,831 618,502 19,831,269 19,827,483 

The accompanying notes to the financial statements(1-16) form part of this statement
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 
      
    
 Undesignated Designated 1/ Total
 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS  US $ US $ US $
    
    
    
 Balance as at January 1 2009 5 ,253,988 713,266 5,967,254 
    
 Net Surplus for the year 2,631,105  2,631,105 
    
    
 Net Changes in Investment in Fixed Assets (89,557) 89,557  
    
    
 Balance as at December 31, 2009 7,795,536 802,822 8,598,358 
    
    
 Net Surplus for the year         2,199,965  2,199,965 
    
 Net Changes in Investment in Fixed Assets              (5,223)               5,223  
    

1/ Designated  in an amount equal to the Investment in Net 
book Value of Property Plant and Equipment    

    
 Balance as at December 31, 2010 9,990,278 808,046 10,798,324 

1/
Designated Net Assets
This amount has been transferred from undesignated net assets in an amount representing the accumulated net book value of 
investment in fixed assets with effect from 2007

Net Assets are the residual interest in the Center’s assets remaning after liabilities are deducted.
These are classified as follows:-

(a) Undesignated Net Assets
These represent that part of net assets accumulated from past and present surpluses of revenue over expenses that are not 
designated by Center Management for specific purposes.  

(b) Designated Net Assets
These represent that part of net assets that has been designated by Center Management for the future acquisitions and replacement 
of property and equipment in an amount equal to the net investment in fixed assets.This has been introduced during the current 
year in order to disclose this amount in line with the requirements of CG Financial Guideline Series No.2 

The accompanying notes to the financial statements (1-16) form part of this statement 
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

STATEMENT OF CASHFLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010 
         

Total
       2010 2009

CASHFLOWS PROVIDED (USED) IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets 2,199,965 2,631,105 

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities :

Depreciation 1,145,990 1,153,902 
Gain on Disposal of Fixed Assets (23,465) (5,095)

Decrease (Increase) in Assets

Accounts Receivable: Donors 422,449 (1,017,941)
Employees (27,573) 4,304 
Others 383,567 134,340 

Inventories (23,557) 142,397 
Prepaid Expenses (114,857) 86,396 

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities

Accounts Payable: Donors (3,979,899) 3,474,819 
Employees (40,936) 114,871 
Others (35,200) 276,449 

Provisions and Accruals 512,762 1,083,122 

 Net Cash Provided in Operating Activities   419,247 8,078,670 

CASHFLOWS PROVIDED (USED) IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition of Property and Equipment (1,152,749) (1,243,700)
Proceeds from Disposal of Property and Equipment 25,000 5,337 

 Net Cash Used in Investing Activities   (1,127,749) (1,238,363)

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 11,275,590 4,435,284 

(Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (708,502) 6,840,306 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year    10,567,088 11,275,590 

The accompanying notes to the financial statements (1-16) form part of this statement
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice) 

NOTES T.O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ORGANIZATION AND OBJECTIVES

The Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) is a leading pan-African research organization with a mission to contribute 
to poverty alleviation and food security in Africa through research, development and partnership activities. It 
belongs to the Consortium of Centers supported by the Consultative Group on International Agricultural Research 
(CGIAR).  It is also an autonomous intergovernmental research association of African member countries.

The Center was created in 1971 by 11 African countries. Today its membership comprises 24 countries, covering 
West, Central, East and North African regions, namely Benin, Burkina Faso, Cameroon, Central African Republic, 
Chad, Côte d’Ivoire, Democratic Republic of Congo, Egypt, Gabon, the Gambia, Ghana, Guinea, Guinea Bissau, 
Liberia, Madagascar,  Mali, Mauritania, Niger, Nigeria, Republic of Congo, Senegal, Sierra Leone, Togo and 
Uganda. 

Recognizing the strategic importance of rice for Africa and for the effective geographic expansion of the Center 
– which was constituted as the West Africa Rice Development Association (WARDA) – its Council of Ministers 
took a historic decision in 2009 to officially change its name to “Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice)” and to no longer 
refer to it as WARDA.

Following the political crisis in Côte d’Ivoire, AfricaRice’s headquarters was temporarily relocated in 2005 to 
Cotonou, Benin. Research staff are also based in Senegal, Nigeria, Tanzania and Côte d’Ivoire.

The Center receives funds from the CGIAR, as well as from its member countries and other donors.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention. The significant accounting policies, which 
have been applied consistently with the previous year, are set out below.

(i) Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the recommendations made in the CGIAR 
Financial Guidelines Series No. 2: Accounting Policies and Reporting Practices Manual (March 2004 – updated 
in February 2006) which are in conformity with International Accounting Standards (IAS) for not-for-profit 
organizations. 

(ii) Revenue Recognition

The financial statements of  AfricaRice have been presented using the accrual basis of accounting except for 
contributions from member states in support of the operational budget of  AfricaRice that are recognized as revenue 
in the fiscal year following the one in which the contributions are received.

All grants whether restricted or unrestricted, are recognized as revenue upon fulfillment of the donor-imposed 
conditions, or the donor has explicitly waived the conditions.

They are classified as follows according to the type of donor-imposed restrictions:

� Unrestricted grants are funds made available to  AfricaRice to meet normal operating costs or whatever other 
purpose AfricaRice may deem fit.

� Restricted grants, which may be pledged for more than one year, are funds that are used to finance and support 
specific projects identified and agreed upon by their donors and AfricaRice. Such projects may include fixed 
assets acquisitions and replacement funds as well as research and training activities, and are recognized 
as revenue only to the extent that related expenses have been incurred. They are labeled as permanently or 
temporarily restricted.
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(iii) Foreign Currency Transactions

Since the currency for accounting at AfricaRice is the US dollar, AfricaRice accounts are maintained in US dollars. 
Local currency of various member states and other countries in which  AfricaRice operates are recorded in the 
books of AfricaRice at the rate of exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions.

Pledges in currencies other than US dollars are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing at the time of receipt or, 
if outstanding, at the rate of exchange prevailing at the year end.

Monetary assets and liabilities in currencies other than the US dollars are restated at market rates of exchange 
prevailing at the year-end. Differences in exchange are accounted for in the statement of activities.

(iv) Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation

The introduction of revised CGIAR Accounting Financial Guidelines No. 2 effective from year 2004 and updated 
in February 2006 has resulted in a change in the treatment of fixed assets acquired through restricted project funds. 
The depreciation rates for all such purchases have been revised to 100% during the year of purchase in line with 
these guidelines. 

Likewise, the treatment of fixed assets intended to revert to host countries in the event that  AfricaRice ceases its 
operations in that country have been revised. The assets constructed or purchased effective January 1, 2005 are 
now capitalized in accordance with the new guidelines.

The annual depreciation rates are as follows:

 Rates 

Land, buildings and installations*  1.67%
Heavy duty equipment           10.00%
Agricultural equipment        10.00% 
Vehicles and tractors                   14.29%
Furniture and office equipment 10.00% 
Laboratory and scientific equipment  10.00% 
Computer equipment      20.00% 

* With the exception of land, buildings and installations constructed in Benin which have been depreciated at an 
accelerated rate of 20% in line with the Board-approved decision to remain in the new temporary location for 5 
years.    

(v) Accrued Relocation Allowance

A provision has been made to meet the terminal relocation allowance in accordance with the contracted amount for 
each international staff member. This provision takes into account a new Board-approved policy that no allowance 
is payable before one full year of service, and is further prorated for the period between one and two years of 
service before attaining the full sum contracted.

(vi) Inventories

Inventories of materials and supplies are stated at the lower amount between the of acquisition cost and the net 
realizable values. Acquisition cost is determined using the moving average method.

Materials in transit are stated at invoice cost.

2.1 Tax status
In accordance with the agreements between AfricaRice and the governments of Côte d’Ivoire and Benin, signed 
on September 26, 1989 and December 14, 2004 respectively, AfricaRice, its assets, income and any other property 
are exempted from any form of direct taxation in Côte d’Ivoire and Benin. AfricaRice may be reimbursed on its 
request value added tax on construction work for buildings, supplies and services used exclusively for official 
purposes, except for tax on services in the case of Benin. AfricaRice and its staff are not required to contribute to 
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the social security plan of Côte d’Ivoire although in practice a certain number of staff are affiliated to the Social 
Security Organization in Côte d’Ivoire. Certain AfricaRice staff are exempt from all taxes on salaries and benefits 
for their activities at  AfricaRice.

2.2 Grants in-kind
The financial statements do not include grants in-kind, but these are disclosed in as detailed below.

Seconded personnel

The following countries and institutions provided support in the form of seconded scientific personnel to AfricaRice 
during the year. The costs were borne by the donors based on a fair valuation of the services provided by these 
personnel as shown below, whilst  AfricaRice provided the necessary operational services and utilities. 

2010 2010 2009 2009
Number of         
personnel

Estimated       
costs (US $)

Number of      
personnel

Estimated         
costs (US $)

Japan 2 240,000 2  
240,000

France 1 120,000
___ _______ __ _______

Total 3 360,000 2 240,000
=== ====== == =======

2.3 Nationally recruited staff  (gss) provident fund
The nationally recruited staff, commonly referred to as General Support Staff (GSS), participate in a Contributory 
Provident Fund where the employer an employee both contribute funds to the Fund on a monthly basis.

The Provident Fund is managed by an independent management committee comprising of elected representatives 
of the staff body and ex-officio representatives of the Center management. The Fund operates under an intra-Center 
constitution which lays out the guidelines for granting loans to its members as well as fund withdrawal options.

AfricaRice has invested part of the Provident Fund savings in an interest-earning short-term  deposit with Citibank, 
New York.

2.4 Indirect cost recovery
The pooling of direct and indirect costs is based on the principle of attribution and assignability. Expenditures 
that are common to the different cost centers are allocated on the basis of resource drivers. Non-operating and 
non-recurring expenditures are excluded in the computation.

The method of calcultating the indirect cost recovery rate is based in accordance with the CGIAR Financial 
Guidelines No.5 (refer to Annex 10).

The indirect cost rates on restricted projects may vary depending on the rates agreed upon in the terms and 
conditions of the relevant agreements.

2.5 contingent liabilities and subsequent events
Post year-end events and contingent liabilities that may have an impact on the Center’s financial situation as at the 
end of the reporting period, if any, are reflected in the financial statement, and any significant non-adjusting post 
year-end events are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont’d)

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
      2010 2009

US $ US $
        

Bank Balances-Current Accounts a/ 2,685,514 1,834,878 
Bank Balances-Short Term Investment Accounts  b/ 7,837,083 9,349,044 
Cash on Hand c/ 44,491 91,668 

           10,567,088      11,275,590 

a/ The bank balances include bank accounts at headquarters and those held by outstations for local cash management in the 
respective locations

b/ The short-term deposits are investments aquired with original maturities of three months or less and are therefore readily 
available in case of cash flow pressures during a particular year.

c/ The cash on hand balances include cash imprests both at headquarters and those held by outstations for local cash management 
in the respective locations

4 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-DONORS
      2010 2009

US $ US $
        

Unrestricted Grants:-
United States of America 500,000 62,500 
France 168,425 181,332 
Canada 656,619 627,801 
Japan 597,782 
Sweden 486,476 
Norway 244,706 

Sub-Total Unrestricted Grants Receivable 2,056,226 1,469,415 

Restricted Grants:-

Restricted Project Fund Balances Receivable-See note (a) below
Restricted Grants Receivable 2,457,598 3,436,982 
Challenge Program Grants Receivable 97,769 127,647 

Sub-Total Restricted Grants Receivable       2,555,367       3,564,629 

            4,611,594       5,034,043 

(a) Details of amounts receivable from restricted donors are given in the Schedule of Restricted Agenda Funding on Annex 9
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont’d)

5 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-EMPLOYEES
      2010 2009

US $ US $
        

Due from Staff Members 278,420 250,847 
Due from Separated Staff Members 1,235 19,361 

Sub-Total Employee Accounts Receivable 279,655 270,208 
Less: Provision for Doubtful Accounts Receivable a/ (1,235) (19,361)

      278,420 250,847 

a/ No general provision is made for doubtful receivables.
The accounts deemed doubtful are identified based on case by case review

6 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-OTHERS
      2010 2009

US $ US $
        

Corporate Services Inter-Center Receivables:
International Institute of Tropical Agriculture (IITA) 179,305 475,392 
Bioversity International 8,474 
International Potato Center (CIP) 16,832  
Sub-Total Iner-Center Accounts Receivable 196,137 483,866 

Sundry Receivable Accounts 225,359 421,911 

Sub-Total             
421,496             905,778 

Less: Provision for Doubtful Accounts Receivable a/ (8,805) (109,519)

      412,691 796,258 

a/ No general provision is made for doubtful receivables.
The accounts deemed doubtful are identified based on case by case review

7 PREPAID EXPENSES
      2010 2009

US $ US $
        

Petrol Coupons 2,984 2,746 
Pre-Paid to Suppliers 281,151 166,532 

      284,135 169,278 
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont’d)

8            PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
      

Balance Reclassified Balance
January 1 Assets in 

Transit Disposals Additions December 31
2010 (Note b) 2010

     US $   US $ US $ US $

Cost 

Land, Buildings and 
Installations Note (a)                   

546,220 
                    

78,890 
                         

203,835 
                           

 828,945 
Heavy Duty Equipment                   

602,905 
                    

         1,582 
                           

 604,487 
Agricultural Equipment                

1,514,861 
                         

912 
                    

       97,382 
                         

1,613,155 
Vehicles and Tractors                

1,895,369 
                    

29,018 (84,101)                          
248,897 

                         
2,089,183 

Furniture and Office 
Equipment

               
1,219,178 

                    
       18,361 

                         
1,237,539 

Laboratory & Scientific 
Equipment

               
2,353,394 

                      
5,800 

                         
327,445 

                         
2,686,639 

Computers                
1,100,354 (8,470)                          

191,331 
                         

1,283,215 
Fixed Assets in Transit                   

114,620 (114,620)                     
       63,917 

                           
   63,917 

     9,346,901   (92,571) 1,152,750 10,407,080 

Accumulated Depreciation 
Land, Buildings and 
Installations

                  
471,258 

                    
61,064 

                         
172,489 

                           
 704,811 

Heavy Duty Equipment                   
573,931 

                    
         4,522 

                           
 578,453 

Agricultural Equipment                
1,472,078 

                         
912 

                    
       92,051 

                         
1,565,041 

Vehicles and Tractors                
1,614,535 

                    
29,018 (82,565)                          

334,265 
                         

1,895,253 
Furniture and Office 
Equipment

               
1,135,879 

                    
       36,914 

                         
1,172,793 

Laboratory & Scientific 
Equipment

               
2,303,700 

                      
5,800 

                         
352,553 

                         
2,662,053 

Computers                   
875,903 (8,470)                          

147,987 
                         

1,015,420 
Fixed Assets in Transit                     

96,795 (96,795)                     
         5,210 

                           
     5,210 

     8,544,079   (91,035) 1,145,991 9,599,034 
        

 Net Book Value   802,822   (1,536) 6,759  808,046 

(a)    As a result of adjustments which followed a change of Accounting Policy on Capitalization of Land, Buildings and 
Installations in year 2000 as described in other notes, Buildings and Installations amounting to $12,029,892 were 
excluded from the Fixed Assets Register and treated as ‘Assets in Custody’.

      This policy has been discontinued with effect from January 1, 2004 following the implementation of the revised 
Financial Guideline No. 2.

       The buildings constructed in Cotonou, Republic of Benin, since 2005 are being depreciated over a period of 5 years 
in line with the Management decision to stay in the host country, Benin, for a period of 5 years by which period it is 
anticipated that peace will have been re-established in Côte d’Ivoire.

(b)   The Fixed Asset additions financed from restricted funds during the year amounted to US$ 948,411 and US$ 745,649 
in 2009.



                                                                                                                    17Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) – Audited Financial Statement 2010

AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont’d)

9 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-DONORS
      2010 2009

US $ US $
        

Restricted Grants:-
Restricted Grants Received in Advance - See Note (a) below
Restricted Grants Received in Advance 1,381,071 4,269,934 
Challenge Program Grants Received in Advance  18,929 

Sub-Total Restricted Grants Payable as per Schedule         
1,381,071 

           
4,288,862 

USAID-OFDA Refundable Balance -See Note (b) below 100,000 100,000 
Sub-Total Restricted Grants Payable 1,481,071 4,388,862 

Member States and Other Contribution:
Member States Contributions Received in Advance 492,965 1,565,073 
        Sub-Total Member States Contributions Received in
        Advance 492,965 1,565,073 

      1,974,036 5,953,935 

(a) Details of amounts received in advance from restricted donors are given in the Schedule 
of Restricted Agenda Funding on Annex 9.

(b) This account payable was held under instruction from the donor USAID who had indicated a decision to have
 the amount transferred to a different project that has yet to be identified.

No provision is made for donor accounts receivable based on past experience and a detailed review of restricted 
spending to ensure that the receivables fall within  amounts pledged by the donors. 

10(a) ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-EMPLOYEES
      2010 2009
      US $ US $

Staff Provident Funds (Liberia Staff) a/ 25,145 25,145 
Staff Provident Funds (Côte D’Ivoire, Senegal and Benin-based Staff) a/ 176,286 139,456 
Due to Separated Staff 
Members 31,700 31,700 
Due to  Staff Members 147,503 225,269 

      380,634 421,570 

a/ Provident Fund is a retirement fund for Nationally Recruited Staff (See also note 2.3) 

10(b) ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-EMPLOYEES INVESTMENT ACCOUNT
      2010 2009
      US $ US $

Amount Invested in Time Deposit for the General Support Staff Provident Fund

Balance Brought Forward January 1, 2010           214,000 214,000 

Capital Enhancements During the Year 2010

Balance Carried Forward December 31, 2010

                -                     -   

214,000 214,000 

These are excess cash funds belonging to the Staff Provident Fund that were invested in short term deposit with Citibank New 
York.
Interest earned during the year has been credited to the control account for the General Support Staff Provident Fund. 
The Provident Fund is a retirement fund which operates under an intra-center constitution managed by elected representatives
 of the staff and ex-officio representatives of Center management (See also Note 2.3).
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont’d)

11 ACCOUNT PAYABLE-OTHERS
      2010 2009
      US $ US $

Suppliers Payable Accounts 394,349 319,975 

Corporate Services Inter-Center Payables:
International Institute of Tropical Agriculture (IITA) 103,620 191,751 
Bioversity International 8,902 
International Potato Center (CIP)  25,424 
Sub-Total Corporate Service Inter-Center Accounts Payable 112,522 217,175 

Sundry Payable Accounts 220,892 225,814 

      727,763               762,963 

12 PROVISIONS AND ACCRUALS
      2010 2009
      US $ US $

Accrued Expenses & Provisions            
2,004,741              1,573,900 

Staff Accrued Leave               
542,822                 461,264 

Accrued Relocation & Repartriation Allowances 429,111 411,372 
Accrued Termination Benefits-Support Staff 161,983 161,983 
Accrued Audit Fees-Internal and External 47,500 64,876 

      3,186,157 2,673,395 

13 INVENTORIES
      2010 2009
      US $ US $

Stationery and Office Supplies                 
28,405                   21,127 

Vehicle and Equipment Spare 
Parts

              
196,854                 161,504 

Building and Maintenance Supplies                 
52,743                   59,925 

Fuel and Lubricants                 
14,503                   14,455 

Fuel Stocks - 
Cotonou

                  
4,831                   20,204 

Field and Farm Supplies                   
1,738                     3,188 

Laboratory Supplies                      
600                        565 

Stocks - Health Post                      
996                        359 

General Stocks                 
18,270                   14,056 

      318,940               295,383 

The inventory is periodically reviewed  to ensure that any slow moving item with a possible obsolecence risk are identified and 
disposed of. No general provision for inventory obsolecence is deemed necessary under these circumstances.  
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont’d)

14 MEMBER STATES’ CONTRIBUTION   

(a) Funds paid by Member States towards AfricaRice’s Operations will continue to be be recognised as    
     Revenue in the subsequent year in accordance with Note2.( i ).

The following Member States paid in contributions to the Operational activities of AfricaRice during the 
years ended  December 31, 2009 and 2008

2010 2009
US $ US $

Burkina-Faso                             
 32,328 

Sierra Leone                           
 418,640 

Ghana                           
 604,645 

Liberia                             
 18,283 

                    
      15,598 

Mali                           
 104,041 

                    
      71,633 

Senegal                             
 36,566 

                    
      18,283 

Niger                             
 24,070 

                        
143,541 

The Gambia                             
 74,336 

Cameroun                                 
     -   

                        
214,765 

Togo                           
 215,598 

                    
      20,451 

Mauritania                                 
     -   

                    
      18,283 

Uganda                             
 18,283 

                    
      18,283 

Egypt                             
 18,283 

                    
      18,283 

Congo Brazzaville                     
      17,838 

     1,565,073 556,958 

(b) Funds paid by Member States and other Donors  towards Capital Development are therefore credited 
      to Revenue when they are received in accordance with the existing Board-approved Policy

No Member States made contributions to the Capital Development activities of AfricaRice relating to the 
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

      
15 OTHER INCOME      

2010 2009
     US $ US $

‘Other Income’ Revenues are made up as follow:

Interest Income                             
 45,672 

                    
      60,771 

Sale of rice                               
 1,492 

                    
        1,014 

Guest House                               
 7,833 

                    
      15,377 

Transport                               
 4,569 

                    
      13,273 

Miscellaneous Income                             
 61,868 

                    
        4,933 

Sale of Fixed Assets                             
 23,465 

                    
        5,095 

     144,899 100,463 
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AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Cont’d)

16 EXPENSES AND LOSSES   
   

    2010 2009
    US $ US $

(a) Program Related Expenses by Functional Classification as of December 31, 2010
 

Research                     
8,096,303 

                    
8,348,291 

Challenge Programs                        
618,502 

                       
345,608 

Research Support                     
2,523,236                     1,742,709 

Training Information and 
Library Services

                       
232,243 

                       
193,180 

Rice TIME Unit                     
4,736,398 

                    
7,626,129 

System-Wide Program 
(SWEP-IVC)

                    
1,577,979 

                       
970,894 

    17,784,661 19,226,811 

(b) Expenses and Losses by Functional and Natural Classification as of December 31, 2010 
  

 2010 2009
 US $ US $

 Program 
Related

Management 
and General

Program 
Related

Management and 
General

Personnel Costs  4,893,259 1,593,526 4,339,225 2,014,889 
Supplies & Services  6,422,772 1,718,194 7,498,969 1,039,416 
Supplies & Services-Collaborators and 
Partnerships Costs 4,268,793 1,328 5,720,546  

Operational Travel  1,276,985 195,560 885,174 194,217 
Depreciation  922,853 223,137 782,898 266,374 

     
Gross Operating Expenses  17,784,661 3,731,745 19,226,811 3,514,897 
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ANNEX 1

AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK

FINANCIAL REPORT:  period from January 1 to December 31, 2010

     
Project Title:-AFDB(WARDA)-NERICA DISSEMINATION PROJECT  
     
DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT
    (US$)
   
Balance due from AfDB brought forward January 1, 2010 319,303 
   
     
WARDA (AfricaRice) Grant:   
   
                          -PERSONNEL COSTS                                      48,461   
  
                          -SUPPLIES AND SERVICES                                      50,246   
  
                          -OPERATIONAL TRAVEL                                      59,495   
  
                          -CAPITAL                                             -     
  
                Total expenses on WARDA (AfricaRice) Grant                                   158,202   
   
     
NARS GRANT:   
   
                          -OPERATIONAL FUNDS PAID OUT                                     421,383   
  
                Total expenses on NARS Grant                                   421,383   
   
     
TOTAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR                                   579,585   
     
Received from AFDB in 2010:  
  
    Received in February 2010                                   (379,778)
    Received in February 2010                                   (362,250)
  
 Interest earned on Ecobank Current Account                                       (1,376)
  
  
                 Total funds received                                    (743,404)
  
Balance due from AFDB carried forward as at December 31, 2010  155,484
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ANNEX 2

AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT (IFAD)
(EUROPEAN UNION FUNDING)

FINANCIAL REPORT: Statement of Expenditure for the period January 1 to December 31, 2010

      
Project Title:-IFAD/EC-Rice Policy and Technology Impact for Food Security and Poverty Reduction
      
DESCRIPTION    AMOUNT AMOUNT
    (US$) (EURO)
      
                          -PERSONNEL COSTS                     202,996                      161,593   
    
                          -SUPPLIES AND SERVICES                    213,521                      169,972   
    
                          -OPERATIONAL TRAVEL                       29,405                        23,408   
    
                          -CAPITAL                       11,340                         9,027   
    
    
      
TOTAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR                   457,262                    364,000   
      
   
Balance due from IFAD in December 2009                     138,028                      72,800 
   
Exchange Difference on Prior Year Receivable Amount                     (11,653)  
   
Amount received from IFAD:   
 Jan-10          (10% of Budget 2008)                     (52,343)                     (36,400)
 May-10        (90% of Budget 2010)                   (433,742)                   (327,600)
   
   
Balance due from IFAD as of December 31, 2010                       97,552                      72,800 
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ANNEX 3

AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT (IFAD)
(EUROPEAN UNION FUNDING)

FINANCIAL REPORT: Statement of Expenditure for the period January 1 to December 31, 2010

      
Project Title:- IFAD/EC System Wide Programme  
 “Realisation of Agricultural Potential (RAP) of Inland Valley Lowlands in SSA” 
       
DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT AMOUNT
    (US$) (EURO)
      
                          -PERSONNEL COSTS   98,478                         73,582   
     
                          -SUPPLIES AND SERVICES  573,917                         428,823   
    
                          -OPERATIONAL TRAVEL                   27,898                           20,845   
    
                          -CAPITAL                           -                                   -     
    
    
      
TOTAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR                700,293                        523,250   
      
   
Balance due from IFAD in December 2009                    63,443                          52,325 
   
    
Received from IFAD in May 2010          (90% of 2010 Budget)                (623,505)                      (470,925)
   
   
Balance due from IFAD as of December 31, 2010                  140,231                        104,650 
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ANNEX 4

AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT (IFAD)
(EUROPEAN UNION FUNDING)

FINANCIAL REPORT: Statement of Expenditure for the period January 1 to December 31, 2010

     
Project Title:- “2010 Incremental EC Contribution to CGIAR”  
  
     
DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT AMOUNT
   (US$) (EURO)
     
                          -PERSONNEL COSTS                       186,445                         139,138   
   
                          -SUPPLIES AND SERVICES                       444,827                         331,960   
   
                          -OPERATIONAL TRAVEL                       104,866                           78,258   
   
                          -CAPITAL                         74,900                           55,896   
   
   
     
TOTAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR                     811,038                        605,252   
     
   
   
Received from IFAD 2010:                                 -                                   -   
   
   
Balance due from IFAD as of December 31, 2010                     811,038                        605,252   
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ANNEX 5

AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT (IFAD)

FINANCIAL REPORT: Statement of Expenditure for the period January 1 to December 31, 2010

     
Project Title:- NERICA Access-WCA Project  
 “Enhancing Smallholder Access to NERICA for Alleviating Rural Poverty in West and Central Africa”
    
DESCRIPTION    AMOUNT
    (US$)
     
                          -PERSONNEL COSTS                                        102,624   
   
                          -SUPPLIES AND SERVICES                                        387,396   
   
                          -OPERATIONAL TRAVEL                                         60,156   
   
                          -CAPITAL                                        108,048   
   
   
     
TOTAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR                                     658,224   
     
  
Balance due from IFAD in December 2009                                       202,182 
  
Received from IFAD in 2010:  
 Nov-10 (2nd Year -2009 Budget)                                     (360,000)
  
  
Balance due from IFAD as of December 31, 2010                                        500,406 
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ANNEX 6

AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

INTERNATIONAL FUND FOR AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT (IFAD)

FINANCIAL REPORT: Statement of Expenditure for the period January 1 to December 31, 2010

     
Project Title:- IFAD/IRRI-Project No. DPPC2005-71 (ESA) Project  
 “Alleviating Rural Poverty through Improving Rice Production in East and Southern Africa(ESA)”
     
DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT
    (US$)
     
                          -PERSONNEL COSTS                             15,000   
   
                          -SUPPLIES AND SERVICES                                   -     
   
                          -OPERATIONAL TRAVEL                                   -     
   
                          -CAPITAL                                   -     
   
   
     
TOTAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR                           15,000   
     
  
Balance due from IFAD in December 2009                                  -     
  
Received from IFAD/IRRI in September 2010                           (15,000)
  
Balance due from IFAD/IRRI as of December 31, 2010                                     -   
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ANNEX 7

AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

GERMANY UNRESTRICTED (ATTRIBUTED) CONTRIBUTION 
(GTZ GmbH CONTRACT No.: 81127287 AND PROJECT No.:09.7860.1-001.00)

FINANCIAL REPORT: Statement of Expenditure for the period January 1 to December 31, 2010

     
Program: Genetic Resources Unit  
 “Rice Genetic Diversity and Discovery”  
     
DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT AMOUNT
   (US$) (EURO)
     
                          -PERSONNEL COSTS                       101,906                           78,346   
   
                          -OPERATIONS                       102,363                           78,698   
   
                          -INDIRECT ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS                         27,259                           20,957   
   
   
   
     
TOTAL EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR                     231,528                        178,000   
     
   
Received from GTZ in 2010:   
 1st Payment -Sept 2010 Ref: CM/09/10/10                      (112,215)                        (89,000)
 2nd Payment -Sept 2010 Ref: CM/09/10/07                      (119,313)                        (89,000)
 Total Receipts                      (231,528)                      (178,000)
   
Balance due from GTZ as of December 31, 2010  -  - 



28                                                                                                                   Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) – Audited Financial Statement 2010

A
N

N
EX

 8

A
FR

IC
A

 R
IC

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 (A

fr
ic

aR
ic

e)

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
G

R
A

N
T 

R
EV

EN
U

ES

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

0 
an

d 
20

09

(E
xp

re
ss

ed
 in

 U
S 

D
ol

la
rs

)

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

10
D

O
N

O
R

S
G

ra
nt

 P
er

io
d

G
ra

nt
 P

le
dg

es
A

cc
ou

nt
s

A
cc

ou
nt

s
G

ra
nt

G
ra

nt
 

A
va

ila
bl

e
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
Pa

ya
bl

e
20

10
20

09
U

N
R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

B
el

gi
um

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
64

7,
39

6 
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

64
7,

39
6 

   
   

   
   

   
55

9,
88

8 
C

an
ad

a 
Ja

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
   

   
   

   
   

65
6,

61
9 

   
   

   
  6

56
,6

19
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

65
6,

61
9 

   
   

   
   

   
62

7,
80

1 
Fr

an
ce

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
24

6,
44

9 
   

   
   

  1
68

,4
25

 
 

   
   

   
   

   
24

6,
44

9 
   

   
   

   
   

27
0,

09
0 

G
er

m
an

y
Ja

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
 

 
 

   
   

   
   

   
21

3,
31

5 
Ja

pa
n

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
37

9,
36

5 
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

37
9,

36
5 

   
   

   
   

   
59

7,7
82

 
N

or
w

ay
Ja

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
   

   
   

   
   

24
4,

70
6 

   
   

   
  2

44
,7

06
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

24
4,

70
6 

 
Sw

ed
en

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
48

6,
47

6 
   

   
   

  4
86

,4
76

 
 

   
   

   
   

   
48

6,
47

6 
   

   
   

   
   

47
1,

18
4 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

1,
03

0,
91

8 
 

 
   

   
   

   
1,

03
0,

91
8 

   
   

   
   

   
85

2,
94

1 
U

SA
ID

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
50

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

  5
00

,0
00

 
 

   
   

   
   

   
50

0,
00

0 
   

   
   

   
   

25
0,

00
0 

W
or

ld
 B

an
k

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

1,
80

0,
00

0 
 

 
   

   
   

   
1,

80
0,

00
0 

   
   

   
   

1,
02

0,
00

0 
C

ot
e 

D
’Iv

oi
re

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

 
 

 
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
29

6 
To

ta
l U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

G
ra

nt
s

 
   

   
   

   
5,

99
1,

92
9 

   
   

   
2,

05
6,

22
6 

 
   

   
   

   
5,

99
1,

92
9 

   
   

   
   

4,
87

0,
29

7 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

T
E

M
PO

R
A

R
IL

Y
 R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
A

fD
B

 I 
(N

ER
IC

A
 D

is
se

m
in

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t)
Ja

n 
‘0

4-
D

ec
 ‘1

1
   

   
   

   
1,

23
0,

00
0 

15
5,

48
4

57
9,

58
5

40
4,

60
0

Se
rv

ic
es

 to
 C

A
R

D
 S

ec
re

ta
ria

t
 O

ct
 ‘0

9-
Ju

l ‘
10

 
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4,

41
5 

18
,2

49
23

,4
94

 
A

C
P 

- A
fr

oW
EE

D
s P

ro
je

ct
 O

ct
 ‘0

9-
O

ct
 ‘1

2 
   

   
   

   
   

40
8,

45
3 

51
,3

28
16

1,
46

5
7,7

41
BA

D
EA

-I
R

M
 T

ra
in

in
g

 Ja
n 

‘0
9-

D
ec

 ‘0
9 

   
   

   
   

   
32

0,
00

0 
 

(1
21

,4
88

)
31

9,
36

8
BA

D
EA

 2
01

0 
IR

M
 T

ra
in

in
g

 Ju
l ‘

10
-D

ec
 ‘1

1 
   

   
   

   
   

33
0,

00
0 

 
87

,8
91

19
6,

52
4

 
D

iff
us

io
n 

of
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 C

ro
p 

Va
rie

tie
s i

n 
A

fr
ic

a 
(D

IV
A

)
N

ov
 ‘0

9-
D

ec
 ‘1

2
   

   
   

   
   

16
8,

30
0 

45
,6

74
11

3,
97

4
 

CA
A

S 
- C

hi
ne

se
 A

ca
de

m
y 

of
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

ci
en

ce
s

N
ov

 ‘0
8-

O
ct

 ‘1
1

   
   

   
   

3,
44

9,
86

2 
10

6,
03

3
1,

63
0,

62
6

1,
16

8,
71

9
CA

N
A

D
A

 L
in

ka
ge

 F
un

d 
- M

c 
G

ill
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

A
pr

 ‘0
8-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
20

9,7
11

 
 

50
,6

01
72

,5
93

78
,9

11
CA

R
D

 R
eg

io
na

l W
or

ks
ho

p 
Ju

ly
 1

0
Ju

l ‘
10

-J
ul

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
  7

9,
58

4 
 

79
,5

11
 

C
FC

-F
A

O
 (S

pi
riv

w
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t)

Ja
n 

‘0
0-

Ju
n 

‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
53

6,
03

9 
27

,6
10

18
,0

24
84

,2
47



                                                                                                                    29Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) – Audited Financial Statement 2010

 
 

Fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

D
O

N
O

R
S

G
ra

nt
 P

er
io

d
G

ra
nt

 P
le

dg
es

A
cc

ou
nt

s
A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
ra

nt
G

ra
nt

 
A

va
ila

bl
e

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

Pa
ya

bl
e

20
10

20
09

C
FC

-F
A

O
-N

ER
IC

A
 D

is
se

m
in

at
io

n 
in

 C
en

tr
al

 A
fr

ic
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ja
n 

‘0
8-

M
ar

 ‘1
2

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0,
96

1 
15

8,
77

2
18

1,
67

6
34

1,
59

2
C

on
se

rv
. F

oo
d 

&
 H

ea
lth

 F
ou

nd
.

Ju
l ‘

06
-D

ec
 ‘1

0
   

   
   

   
   

  8
1,

00
0 

 
6,

17
7

25
,6

91
D

FI
D

16
 - 

St
rig

a 
Pr

oj
ec

t -
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f S

he
ffi

el
d

M
ay

 ‘0
8-

Se
p 

‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
  5

3,
25

0 
 

2,
56

8
37

,6
64

10
,17

5
ES

SO
 R

ic
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t i
n 

C
ha

d
Ja

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

1
   

   
   

   
   

21
4,

24
2 

 
6,

17
0

14
7,1

87
 

Eu
ro

pe
an

 U
ni

on
 (R

ic
e 

Po
lic

y 
&

 T
ec

hn
. I

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
Fo

od
 

Se
cu

rit
y.

...)
Ja

n 
‘0

7-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
   

   
   

   
1,

20
3,

18
4 

97
,5

52
45

7,
26

2
51

0,
06

9
Eu

ro
pe

an
 U

ni
on

 (R
A

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t)
Ja

n 
‘0

9-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
   

   
   

   
1,

42
4,

91
4 

14
0,

23
1

70
0,

29
3

72
4,

62
2

R
ic

e 
Po

lic
y 

(I
nc

re
m

en
ta

l F
un

d)
Ju

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

2
   

   
   

   
2,

00
0,

00
0 

81
1,

03
8

81
1,

03
8

 
FA

O
 - 

Li
be

ria
 S

ee
d 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
A

ug
 ‘0

8-
Ju

n 
‘0

9
   

   
   

   
   

16
8,

47
5 

 
2,

18
8

(9
,9

29
)

15
6,

23
9

FA
O

 - 
Se

ed
 S

ys
te

m
s S

tu
dy

 P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
19

8,
50

0 
 

19
8,

50
0

 
G

TZ
-R

IS
O

CA
S-

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f H
oh

en
he

im
 P

ro
je

ct
M

ar
 ‘0

8-
Fe

b 
‘1

1
   

   
   

   
   

23
6,

55
3 

22
,0

45
(4

4,
23

3)
16

3,
04

4
G

TZ
 - 

C
ha

ra
ct

er
iz

at
io

n 
of

  B
ac

te
ria

l L
ea

f B
lig

ht
M

ay
 ‘0

8-
A

pr
 ‘1

0
   

   
   

   
   

  8
6,

42
0 

 
4,

55
2

32
,0

45
G

TZ
P8

 - 
G

TZ
 M

IC
C

O
R

D
EA

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
2

   
   

   
   

1,
60

8,
00

0 
 

98
,4

69
43

6,
81

1
 

G
TZ

 - 
A

ttr
ib

ut
ed

 G
ra

nt
Ja

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
   

   
   

   
   

23
1,

52
8 

 
23

1,
52

8
 

IB
R

D
 - 

G
en

eb
an

k 
U

pg
ra

de
 P

ro
je

ct
(G

PG
-P

ha
se

 2
)

Ja
n 

‘0
7-

D
ec

 ‘0
9

   
   

   
   

   
31

4,
00

0 
 

 
10

2,
91

8
IB

R
D

 - 
A

fr
ic

aR
ic

e 
Fu

ll 
C

os
t R

ec
ov

er
y 

Pr
oj

.
Ja

n 
‘0

9-
D

ec
 ‘0

9
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9,

50
0 

 
 

29
,0

72
IB

R
D

-C
G

IA
R

 C
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 P

ro
j.

Ja
n 

‘1
1 

- O
pe

n
   

   
   

   
   

41
4,

49
2 

 
41

4,
49

2
 

 
IF

A
D

 - 
H

IV
/A

ID
S 

an
d 

R
ur

al
 P

ov
er

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
Ja

n 
‘0

7-
Ju

n 
‘0

9
   

   
   

   
   

16
5,

00
0 

8,
25

0
 

19
,9

56
IF

A
D

 - 
N

ER
IC

A
 S

ee
ds

 A
cc

es
s -

 W
es

t a
nd

 C
en

tr
al

 A
fr

ic
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t

D
ec

 ‘0
7-

D
ec

 ‘1
2

   
   

   
   

1,
50

0,
00

0 
50

0,
40

6
65

8,
22

4
36

0,
60

8
IF

A
D

 E
SA

 P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘0
9-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
  6

0,
00

0 
 

15
,0

00
45

,0
00

IF
A

R-
C

G
IA

R
 F

el
lo

w
sh

ip
 P

ro
gr

am
s

Ja
n 

‘0
9-

Fe
b 

‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
  5

5,
00

0 
 

5,
67

6
27

,3
24

22
,0

00
IR

R
I/

W
A

R
D

A
 A

bi
ot

ic
 S

tre
ss

 P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘0
8-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

4,
79

9,
81

8 
 

87
4,

00
1

2,
39

7,
89

2
Ja

pa
n/

U
N

D
P-

TC
D

C
 (I

nt
er

sp
ec

ifi
c 

H
yb

rid
. P

ro
je

ct
)

Ja
n 

‘0
0-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
38

0,
00

0 
 

6,
18

8
28

3,
80

1
40

3,
95

1
Ja

pa
n 

- I
nc

re
as

in
g 

Q
ua

lit
y 

C
om

pe
t. 

Lo
c.

 P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘0
3-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0 
1,

30
4

81
,14

3
11

5,
73

2
Ja

pa
n 

- D
ev

. I
nt

er
sp

ec
. O

G
&

O
S 

Pr
og

en
ie

s P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘0
3-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0 
55

,75
3

10
2,

11
2

97
,2

33
Ja

pa
n 

- H
ig

h 
Y

ie
ld

 V
ar

ie
tie

s-
H

um
id

 Z
on

es
 p

ro
je

ct
D

ec
 ‘0

5-
M

ar
 ‘1

1
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

00
0 

 
78

,8
37

13
8,

45
3

88
,0

54
Ja

pa
n 

- P
hy

s. 
&

 G
en

et
ic

 In
ve

st
. -

 N
ER

IC
A

 P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘0
7-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0 
70

4
70

,3
92

13
6,

95
1

Ja
pa

n 
- D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 R
ic

e 
Fa

rm
in

g 
Sy

st
em

s P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘0
8-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
  6

0,
00

0 
 

73
,0

04
51

,8
95

66
,1

25
Ja

pa
n 

- E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

R
ic

e 
In

iti
at

iv
e

A
pr

 ‘0
9-

Se
p 

‘1
0

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0,
00

0 
 

28
7,7

38
4,

51
2,

26
2

Ja
pa

n 
B

re
ed

in
g 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
4

   
   

   
   

6,
00

0,
00

0 
15

0,
90

0
1,7

48
,10

0
 

Ja
pa

n 
- S

M
A

RT
 IV

 P
ro

je
ct

O
ct

 ‘0
9-

Se
p 

‘1
4

   
   

   
   

3,
00

0,
00

0 
 

51
3,

20
0

72
7,1

49
42

,7
33

Ja
pa

n 
- C

ap
ac

ity
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

(S
ai

to
)

O
ct

 ‘0
9-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
  1

0,
73

0 
 

3,
64

0
7,

07
0

Ja
pa

n 
- C

ap
ac

ity
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

(S
ok

ei
)

O
ct

 ‘0
9-

Fe
b 

‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
  4

8,
34

9 
1,

47
2

26
,8

85
22

,9
36

Ja
pa

n 
- C

ap
ac

ity
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

(A
be

)
Se

p 
‘1

0-
Fe

b 
‘1

1
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1,

50
0 

 
2,

58
8

8,
91

2
 

Ja
pa

n/
C

G
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
A

be
N

ov
 ‘1

0-
Fe

b 
‘1

1
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2,

70
0 

 
9,

28
5

3,
41

5
 

Ja
pa

n/
C

G
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Sa

ito
N

ov
 ‘1

0-
M

ar
 ‘1

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
7,

00
0 

 
7,

00
0

 
 

Ja
pa

n 
(R

Y
M

V
 P

ro
je

ct
)

Ja
n 

‘0
0-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
10

0,
00

0 
 

1,
60

1
64

,2
54

11
7,1

50



30                                                                                                                   Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) – Audited Financial Statement 2010

 
 

Fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
10

D
O

N
O

R
S

G
ra

nt
 P

er
io

d
G

ra
nt

 P
le

dg
es

A
cc

ou
nt

s
A

cc
ou

nt
s

G
ra

nt
G

ra
nt

 
A

va
ila

bl
e

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

Pa
ya

bl
e

20
10

20
09

JI
CA

/W
A

R
D

A
-C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

A
pr

 ‘0
4-

O
pe

n
   

   
   

   
   

16
4,

03
5 

58
,17

1
19

8,
86

6
20

9,
90

1
JI

RC
A

S/
W

A
R

D
A

-D
ro

ug
ht

 P
ro

je
ct

A
pr

 ‘0
5-

O
pe

n
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8,

21
1 

 
 

30
,5

88
JI

RC
A

S 
C

ol
la

bo
ra

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 B
en

in
Ju

n 
‘1

0-
O

pe
n

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
00

0 
 

3,
04

6
78

 
Sy

ng
en

ta
 P

ro
po

sa
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
19

3,
53

0 
1,

64
0

11
8,

70
2

 
U

N
D

P 
- I

nt
er

sp
ec

ifi
c 

H
yb

rid
iz

at
io

n 
(P

ha
se

 2
) P

ro
je

ct
Ja

n 
‘0

7-
D

ec
 ‘0

9
   

   
   

   
   

51
2,

16
0 

 
 

18
1,

18
5

U
N

D
P 

- L
ib

er
ia

 S
ee

d 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

A
pr

 ‘0
9-

A
pr

 ‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
29

6,
60

4 
 

18
,2

68
90

,2
24

77
,8

91
U

N
D

P 
- K

M
V

 P
ro

je
ct

,  
Li

be
ria

O
ct

 ‘0
8-

Ju
n 

‘1
1

   
   

   
   

   
23

0,
00

0 
44

,9
82

76
,0

92
89

,2
90

U
SA

ID
 B

rid
ge

 F
un

d 
20

09
Ja

n 
‘0

9-
D

ec
 ‘0

9
   

   
   

   
   

35
0,

00
0 

 
 

35
0,

00
0

U
SA

ID
/C

O
R

A
F 

- R
Y

M
V

 P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

   
   

   
   

   
  3

9,
00

0 
 

39
,0

00
 

U
SA

ID
 - 

RY
M

V
 P

ro
je

ct
O

ct
 ‘0

6-
D

ec
 ‘0

9
   

   
   

   
   

89
0,

00
0 

 
 

34
,2

78
U

SA
ID

 - 
W

es
t A

fr
ic

a 
R

ic
e 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t
O

ct
 ‘0

8-
Se

p 
‘1

0
   

   
   

   
5,

10
0,

00
0 

 
2,

10
2,

57
8

2,
99

7,
42

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Su
b-

To
ta

l R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

G
ra

nt
s

 
   

   
   

 4
6,

74
9,

02
0 

   
   

   
2,

45
7,

59
8 

   
   

   
1,

38
1,

07
1 

   
   

   
 1

3,
71

0,
83

1 
   

   
   

 1
6,

58
5,

26
2 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

H
A

L
L

E
N

G
E

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 F

oo
d

 
 

 
 

 
W

or
ld

Fi
sh

-P
ro

je
ct

 M
43

9
A

pr
 ‘0

5-
M

ar
 ‘1

0
42

,9
46

 
  

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
8,

47
1 

   
   

   
   

   
  2

0,
17

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 
G

en
er

at
io

n 
C

ha
lle

ng
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
 

 
 

 
C

IM
M

Y
T-

G
C

P-
Pr

oj
ec

t S
P1

-G
40

08
-0

5
Ja

n 
‘0

8-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
19

,2
00

 
   

   
   

   
   

1,
32

0 
  

   
   

   
   

   
  2

4,
22

3 
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

99
5 

C
IM

M
Y

T-
G

C
P-

Pr
oj

ec
t S

P3
-G

40
07

-0
8

A
ug

 ‘0
7-

Ju
l ‘

09
30

4,
44

0 
   

   
   

   
 2

9,
61

8 
  

 
   

   
   

   
   

14
9,

20
5 

G
C

P-
I-

B
rid

ge
s-

W
A

R
D

A
/I

R
D

A
ug

 ‘0
7-

D
ec

 ‘0
9

80
,0

00
 

   
   

   
   

   
9,

00
0 

  
 

   
   

   
   

   
  2

2,
98

4 
G

C
P-

N
A

M
 p

op
ul

at
io

n-
W

A
R

D
A

/C
IA

T
A

ug
 ‘0

8-
Ju

 l’
09

11
4,

05
8 

   
   

   
   

   
9,

99
4 

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

89
8 

   
   

   
   

   
  7

9,
51

2 
G

C
P 

R
ic

e 
C

ha
lle

ng
e 

In
iti

at
iv

e
Ju

n 
‘0

9-
M

ar
 ‘1

4
2,

71
7,7

54
 

   
   

   
   

 2
1,7

99
 

  
   

   
   

   
   

51
7,

96
5 

   
   

   
   

   
  3

4,
44

2 
G

C
P 

D
ro

ug
ht

 A
vo

id
an

ce
 R

oo
t

N
ov

 ‘0
8-

Se
p 

‘1
1

10
0,

80
0 

   
   

   
   

 2
6,

03
9 

  
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0,

94
4 

   
   

   
   

   
  3

2,
29

5 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Su
b-

To
ta

l C
ha

lle
ng

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 G

ra
nt

s
 

   
   

   
   

3,
37

9,
19

8 
   

   
   

   
 9

7,
76

9 
 

   
   

   
   

   
61

8,
50

2 
   

   
   

   
   

34
5,

60
8 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
To

ta
l R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
G

ra
nt

s
 

50
,1

28
,2

18
 

2,
55

5,
36

7 
1,

38
1,

07
1 

14
,3

29
,3

33
 

16
,9

30
,8

70
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
To

ta
l  

G
ra

nt
s

 
   

   
   

 5
6,

12
0,

14
7 

   
   

   
4,

61
1,

59
4 

   
   

   
1,

38
1,

07
1 

   
   

   
 2

0,
32

1,
26

2 
   

   
   

 2
1,

80
1,

16
7 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



                                                                                                                    31Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) – Audited Financial Statement 2010

A
N

N
EX

 9

A
FR

IC
A

 R
IC

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 (A

fr
ic

aR
ic

e)

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 A

G
EN

DA
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

0 
an

d 
20

09
(E

xp
re

ss
ed

 in
 U

S 
D

ol
la

rs
)

T
E

M
PO

R
A

R
IL

Y
 R

E
ST

R
IC

T
E

D
 

 
 

 
 

N
ot

es

G
ra

nt
 P

er
io

d
G

ra
nt

 
Pl

ed
ge

d

20
09

 B
al

an
ce

s
B

al
an

ce
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
20

10
 B

al
an

ce
s

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s/
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s/

D
on

or
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 

to
 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

Pa
ya

bl
es

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

in
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
Pa

ya
bl

es
G

ra
nt

s i
n

 
G

ra
nt

s i
n

 
 

 
 

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

@
31

/1
2/

09
@

31
/1

2/
09

20
10

20
10

@
31

/1
2/

10
@

31
/1

2/
10

20
10

 
20

09
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
A

fD
B

 I 
(N

ER
IC

A
 D

is
se

m
in

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t)
Ja

n 
‘0

4-
D

ec
 ‘1

1
1,

23
0,

00
0

31
9,

30
3

 
 

74
3,

40
4

15
5,

48
4

 
57

9,
58

5 
40

4,
60

0
C

on
tr

ac
te

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 to

 C
A

R
D

 S
ec

re
ta

ria
t

O
ct

 ‘0
9-

Ju
l ‘

10
24

,4
15

 
 

 
5,

24
5

18
,2

49
 

23
,4

94
 

 
A

C
P 

- A
fr

oW
EE

D
s P

ro
je

ct
O

ct
 ‘0

9-
O

ct
 ‘1

2
40

8,
45

3
7,7

41
 

 
11

7,
87

8
51

,3
28

 
16

1,
46

5 
7,7

41
BA

D
EA

 - 
IR

M
 T

ra
in

in
g

(a
)

Ja
n 

‘0
9-

D
ec

 ‘0
9

32
0,

00
0

45
,7

68
 

61
(7

5,
78

0)
 

 
(1

21
,4

88
) 

31
9,

36
8

BA
D

EA
 - 

20
10

 IR
M

 T
ra

in
in

g
(a

)
Ju

l ‘
10

-D
ec

 ‘1
1

33
0,

00
0

 
 

81
5

28
3,

60
0

 
87

,8
91

19
6,

52
4 

 
D

iff
us

io
n 

of
 Im

pr
ov

ed
 C

ro
p 

Va
rie

tie
s i

n 
A

fr
ic

a 
(D

IV
A

)
N

ov
 ‘0

9-
D

ec
 ‘1

2
16

8,
30

0
 

 
 

68
,3

00
45

,6
74

 
11

3,
97

4 
 

CA
A

S 
- C

hi
ne

se
 A

ca
de

m
y 

of
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l S

ci
en

ce
s

N
ov

 ‘0
8-

O
ct

 ‘1
1

3,
44

9,
86

2
 

1,
08

0,
76

3
 

44
3,

83
0

10
6,

03
3

 
1,

63
0,

62
6 

1,
16

8,
71

9
CA

N
A

D
A

 L
in

ka
ge

 F
un

d 
- M

c 
G

ill
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

A
pr

 ‘0
8-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

20
9,7

11
 

48
,8

40
 

74
,3

53
 

50
,6

01
72

,5
93

 
78

,9
11

CA
R

D
 R

eg
io

na
l W

or
ks

ho
p 

Ju
ly

 1
0

(a
)

Ju
l ‘

10
-J

ul
 ‘1

0
79

,5
84

 
 

(7
3)

79
,5

84
 

 
79

,5
11

 
 

C
FC

-F
A

O
 (S

pi
riv

w
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t)

(b
)

Ja
n 

‘0
0-

D
ec

 ‘0
9

53
6,

03
9

24
2,

64
4

 
69

,8
41

16
3,

21
7

27
,6

10
 

18
,0

24
 

84
,2

47
C

FC
-F

A
O

 - 
N

ER
IC

A
 D

is
se

m
in

at
io

n 
in

 C
en

tr
al

 A
fr

ic
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ja
n 

‘0
8-

M
ar

 ‘1
2

2,
50

0,
96

1
30

9,7
10

 
 

33
2,

61
4

15
8,

77
2

 
18

1,
67

6 
34

1,
59

2
C

on
se

rv
. F

oo
d 

&
 H

ea
lth

 F
ou

nd
.

Ju
l ‘

06
-D

ec
 ‘1

0
81

,0
00

 
6,

17
7

 
 

 
 

6,
17

7 
25

,6
91

D
FI

D
16

-S
tr

ig
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t -

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 o

f S
he

ffi
el

d
M

ay
 ‘0

8-
Se

p 
‘1

1
53

,2
50

 
18

,4
13

 
21

,8
20

 
2,

56
8

37
,6

64
 

10
,17

5
ES

SO
 - 

R
ic

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t i

n 
C

ha
d

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
1

21
4,

24
2

 
 

 
15

3,
35

7
 

6,
17

0
14

7,1
87

 
 

Eu
ro

pe
an

 U
ni

on
 - 

R
ic

e 
Po

lic
y 

&
 T

ec
hn

. I
m

pa
ct

 o
n 

Fo
od

 S
ec

ur
ity

...
  (

b)
Ja

n 
‘0

7-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
1,

20
3,

18
4

13
8,

02
9

 
11

,6
53

48
6,

08
6

97
,5

52
 

45
7,

26
1 

51
0,

06
9

Eu
ro

pe
an

 U
ni

on
 - 

R
A

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Ja

n 
‘0

9-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
1,

42
4,

91
4

63
,4

43
 

 
62

3,
50

5
14

0,
23

1
 

70
0,

29
3 

72
4,

62
2

R
ic

e 
Po

lic
y 

(I
nc

re
m

en
ta

l F
un

d)
Ju

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

2
2,

00
0,

00
0

 
 

 
 

81
1,

03
8

 
81

1,
03

8 
 

FA
O

 - 
Li

be
ria

 S
ee

d 
Pr

od
uc

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

(a
)

A
ug

 ‘0
8-

Ju
n 

‘0
9

16
8,

47
5

7,7
21

 
(1

9)
 

 
2,

18
8

(9
,9

29
) 

15
6,

23
9

FA
O

 - 
Se

ed
 S

ys
te

m
s S

tu
dy

 P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

19
8,

50
0

 
39

,7
00

 
15

8,
80

0
 

 
19

8,
50

0 
 

G
TZ

-R
IS

O
CA

S-
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 o
f H

oh
en

he
im

 P
ro

je
ct

(a
)

M
ar

 ‘0
8-

Fe
b 

‘1
1

23
6,

55
3

96
,4

05
 

(5
)

30
,1

32
22

,0
45

 
(4

4,
23

3)
 

16
3,

04
4

G
TZ

 - 
C

ha
ra

ct
er

iz
at

io
n 

of
  B

ac
te

ria
l L

ea
f B

lig
ht

M
ay

 ‘0
8-

A
pr

 ‘1
0

86
,4

20
20

,6
01

 
 

25
,1

53
 

 
4,

55
2 

32
,0

45
G

TZ
P8

 - 
G

TZ
 M

IC
C

O
R

D
EA

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
2

1,
60

8,
00

0
 

 
 

53
5,

28
0

 
98

,4
69

43
6,

81
1 

 
G

TZ
 - 

A
ttr

ib
ut

ed
 G

ra
nt

(a
)

Ja
n 

‘1
0-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

23
1,

52
8

 
 

19
23

1,
52

8
 

 
23

1,
54

7 
 

IB
R

D
 - 

G
en

eb
an

k 
U

pg
ra

de
 P

ro
je

ct
(G

PG
-P

ha
se

 2
)

(a
)

Ja
n 

‘0
7-

D
ec

 ‘0
9

31
4,

00
0

10
,2

81
 

1
10

,2
80

 
 

  
10

2,
91

8
IB

R
D

 - 
A

fr
ic

aR
ic

e 
Fu

ll 
C

os
t R

ec
ov

er
y 

Pr
oj

.
(b

)
Ja

n 
‘0

9-
D

ec
 ‘0

9
29

,5
00

 
42

8
(4

28
)

 
 

 
  

29
,0

72
IB

R
D

-C
G

IA
R

 C
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
Fu

nd
 P

ro
j.

Ja
n 

‘1
1 

- O
pe

n
41

4,
49

2
 

 
 

41
4,

49
2

 
41

4,
49

2
  

 



32                                                                                                                   Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) – Audited Financial Statement 2010

 
 

 
 

N
ot

es
G

ra
nt

 P
er

io
d

G
ra

nt
 

Pl
ed

ge
d

20
09

 B
al

an
ce

s
B

al
an

ce
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
20

10
 B

al
an

ce
s

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s/
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s/

D
on

or
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 

to
 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

Pa
ya

bl
es

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

in
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
Pa

ya
bl

es
G

ra
nt

s i
n

 
G

ra
nt

s i
n

 
 

 
 

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

@
31

/1
2/

09
@

31
/1

2/
09

20
10

20
10

@
31

/1
2/

10
@

31
/1

2/
10

20
10

 
20

09
IF

A
D

 - 
H

IV
/A

ID
S 

an
d 

R
ur

al
 P

ov
er

ty
 P

ro
je

ct
Ja

n 
‘0

7-
Ju

n 
‘0

9
16

5,
00

0
8,

25
0

 
 

 
8,

25
0

 
  

19
,9

56
IF

A
D

 - 
N

ER
IC

A
 S

ee
ds

 A
cc

es
s -

 W
es

t a
nd

 C
en

tr
al

 A
fr

ic
a 

Pr
oj

ec
t

D
ec

 ‘0
7-

D
ec

 ‘1
2

1,
50

0,
00

0
20

2,
18

2
 

 
36

0,
00

0
50

0,
40

6
 

65
8,

22
4 

36
0,

60
8

IF
A

D
 - 

ES
A

 P
ro

je
ct

(a
)

Ja
n 

‘0
9-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

60
,0

00
 

 
(0

)
15

,0
00

 
 

15
,0

00
 

45
,0

00
IF

A
R-

C
G

IA
R

 F
el

lo
w

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

s
Ja

n 
‘0

9-
Fe

b 
‘1

1
55

,0
00

 
 

 
33

,0
00

 
5,

67
6

27
,3

24
 

22
,0

00
IR

R
I/

W
A

R
D

A
 A

bi
ot

ic
 S

tre
ss

 P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘0
8-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

4,
79

9,
81

8
88

6,
37

4
 

 
1,7

60
,3

75
 

 
87

4,
00

1 
2,

39
7,

89
2

Ja
pa

n/
U

N
D

P-
TC

D
C

 (I
nt

er
sp

ec
ifi

c 
H

yb
rid

. P
ro

je
ct

)
Ja

n 
‘0

0-
M

ar
 ‘1

1
38

0,
00

0
41

4,
01

1
 

 
70

4,
00

0
 

6,
18

8
28

3,
80

1 
40

3,
95

1
Ja

pa
n 

- I
nc

re
as

in
g 

Q
ua

lit
y 

C
om

pe
t.L

oc
. P

ro
je

ct
(a

)
Ja

n 
‘0

3-
M

ar
 ‘1

1
10

0,
00

0
10

6,
13

9
 

(2
3)

18
6,

00
0

1,
30

4
 

81
,14

3 
11

5,
73

2
Ja

pa
n 

- D
ev

.In
te

rs
pe

c.
 O

G
&

O
S 

Pr
og

en
ie

s P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘0
3-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

10
0,

00
0

13
9,

64
1

 
 

18
6,

00
0

55
,75

3
 

10
2,

11
2 

97
,2

33
Ja

pa
n 

- H
ig

h 
Y

ie
ld

 V
ar

ie
tie

s-
H

um
id

 Z
on

es
 p

ro
je

ct
D

ec
 ‘0

5-
M

ar
 ‘1

1
10

0,
00

0
 

31
,2

90
 

18
6,

00
0

 
78

,8
37

13
8,

45
3 

88
,0

54
Ja

pa
n 

- P
hy

s. 
&

 G
en

et
ic

 In
ve

st
.-N

ER
IC

A
 P

ro
je

ct
Ja

n 
‘0

7-
M

ar
 ‘1

1
10

0,
00

0
11

6,
31

2
 

 
18

6,
00

0
70

4
 

70
,3

92
 

13
6,

95
1

Ja
pa

n 
- D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 R
ic

e 
Fa

rm
in

g 
Sy

st
em

s P
ro

je
ct

Ja
n 

‘0
8-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

60
,0

00
 

11
,8

99
 

11
3,

00
0

 
73

,0
04

51
,8

95
 

66
,1

25
Ja

pa
n 

- E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

R
ic

e 
In

iti
at

iv
A

pr
 ‘0

9-
Se

p 
‘1

0
4,

80
0,

00
0

 
28

7,7
38

 
 

 
 

28
7,7

38
 

4,
51

2,
26

2
Ja

pa
n 

B
re

ed
in

g 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Ja

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

4
6,

00
0,

00
0

 
 

 
1,

59
7,

20
0

15
0,

90
0

 
1,7

48
,1

00
 

 
Ja

pa
n 

- S
M

A
RT

 IV
 P

ro
je

ct
O

ct
 ‘0

9-
Se

p 
‘1

4
3,

00
0,

00
0

 
57

8,
96

6
 

66
1,

38
3

 
51

3,
20

0
72

7,1
49

 
42

,7
33

Ja
pa

n 
- C

ap
ac

ity
 B

ld
g 

(S
ai

to
)

O
ct

 ‘0
9-

D
ec

 ‘1
0

10
,7

30
 

3,
64

0
 

 
 

 
3,

64
0 

7,
07

0
Ja

pa
n 

- C
ap

ac
ity

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
(S

ok
ei

)
O

ct
 ‘0

9-
Fe

b 
‘1

1
48

,3
49

 
5,

14
2

 
20

,2
71

1,
47

2
 

26
,8

85
 

22
,9

36
Ja

pa
n 

- C
ap

ac
ity

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
(A

be
)

Se
p’

10
-F

eb
’1

1
11

,5
00

 
 

 
11

,5
00

 
2,

58
8

8,
91

2 
 

Ja
pa

n/
C

G
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
A

be
N

ov
 ‘1

0-
Fe

b 
‘1

1
12

,7
00

 
 

 
12

,7
00

 
9,

28
5

3,
41

5 
 

Ja
pa

n/
C

G
Fe

llo
w

sh
ip

 P
ro

gr
am

 - 
Sa

ito
N

ov
 ‘1

0-
M

ar
 ‘1

1
7,

00
0

 
 

 
7,

00
0

 
7,

00
0

  
 

Ja
pa

n 
(R

Y
M

V
 P

ro
je

ct
)

Ja
n 

‘0
0-

M
ar

 ‘1
1

10
0,

00
0

12
0,

14
5

 
 

18
6,

00
0

 
1,

60
1

64
,2

54
 

11
7,1

50
JI

CA
-W

A
R

D
A

 C
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
A

pr
 ‘0

4-
O

pe
n

16
4,

03
5

72
,8

44
 

 
21

3,
53

9
58

,17
1

 
19

8,
86

6 
20

9,
90

1
JI

RC
A

S/
W

A
R

D
A

 - 
D

ro
ug

ht
 P

ro
je

ct
(b

)
A

pr
 ‘0

5-
O

pe
n

38
,2

11
34

,3
04

 
1,

01
7

33
,2

87
 

 
  

30
,5

88
JI

RC
A

S 
- C

ol
la

b.
 P

ro
j. 

- B
en

in
(a

)
Ju

n 
‘1

0-
O

pe
n

4,
00

0
 

 
(8

76
)

4,
00

0
 

3,
04

6
78

 
 

Sy
ng

en
ta

 P
ro

po
sa

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Ja

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
19

3,
53

0
 

 
 

11
7,

06
1

1,
64

0
 

11
8,

70
2 

 
U

N
D

P 
- I

nt
er

sp
ec

ifi
c 

H
yb

rid
iz

at
io

n 
(P

ha
se

 2
) P

ro
je

ct
 

(b
)

Ja
n 

‘0
7-

D
ec

 ‘0
9

51
2,

16
0

68
,6

67
 

11
,2

67
57

,4
00

 
 

  
18

1,
18

5
U

N
D

P 
- L

ib
er

ia
 S

ee
d 

Pr
od

uc
tio

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
A

pr
 ‘0

9-
A

pr
 ‘1

1
29

6,
60

4
 

28
,6

49
 

79
,8

43
 

18
,2

68
90

,2
24

 
77

,8
91

U
N

D
P 

- K
M

V
 P

ro
je

ct
, L

ib
er

ia
O

ct
 ‘0

8-
Ju

n 
‘1

1
23

0,
00

0
 

25
,71

0
 

5,
40

0
44

,9
82

 
76

,0
92

 
89

,2
90

U
SA

ID
 - 

B
rid

ge
 F

un
d 

20
09

Ja
n 

‘0
9-

D
ec

 ‘0
9

35
0,

00
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
35

0,
00

0
U

SA
ID

/C
O

R
A

F 
- R

Y
M

V
 P

ro
je

ct
(a

)
Ja

n 
‘1

0-
D

ec
 ‘1

0
39

,0
00

 
 

 
39

,0
00

 
 

39
,0

00
 

 
U

SA
ID

 - 
RY

M
V

 P
ro

je
ct

O
ct

 ‘0
6-

D
ec

 ‘0
9

89
0,

00
0

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
34

,2
78

U
SA

ID
 - 

W
es

t A
fr

ic
a 

R
ic

e 
In

iti
at

iv
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

O
ct

 ‘0
8-

Se
p 

‘1
0

5,
10

0,
00

0
 

2,
10

2,
57

8
 

 
 

 
2,

10
2,

57
8  

2,
99

7,
42

2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
Su

b-
To

ta
l R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
G

ra
nt

s
 

 
 

 
 

3,
43

0,
51

4
4,

26
9,

93
4

93
,2

50
11

,7
01

,6
36

2,
45

7,
59

8
1,

38
1,

07
1

13
,7

10
,8

31
 

16
,5

85
,2

62

N
O

T
E

S:
(a

) C
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s a

nd
 re

ve
nu

e 
du

ri
ng

 th
e 

pe
rio

d.
(b

) E
nd

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
 re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

an
d 

ex
ch

an
ge

 d
iff

er
en

ce
 a

dj
us

te
m

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
du

ri
ng

 th
e 

pe
rio

d.
 



                                                                                                                    33Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) – Audited Financial Statement 2010

A
N

N
EX

 9

A
FR

IC
A

 R
IC

E 
C

EN
TE

R
 (A

fr
ic

aR
ic

e)

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 A

G
EN

DA
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

0 
an

d 
20

09
(E

xp
re

ss
ed

 in
 U

S 
D

ol
la

rs
)

C
H

A
L

L
E

N
G

E
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 

 
 

  
N

ot
es

to
 

A
dj

us
t-

m
en

ts

G
ra

nt
 

Pe
ri

od
G

ra
nt

 
Pl

ed
ge

d

20
09

 B
al

an
ce

s
B

al
an

ce
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
20

10
 B

al
an

ce
s

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s/
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s/

D
on

or
 a

nd
 P

ro
je

ct
 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

Pa
ya

bl
es

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

in
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
Pa

ya
bl

es
G

ra
nt

s i
n

 
G

ra
nt

s i
n

 
 

 
  

@
31

/1
2/

09
@

31
/1

2/
09

20
10

20
10

@
31

/1
2/

10
@

31
/1

2/
10

20
10

 
20

09
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
W

at
er

 a
nd

 F
oo

d
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
W

or
ld

Fi
sh

-P
ro

je
ct

 M
43

9-
C

om
m

un
ity

 B
as

ed
 

Fi
sh

 C
ul

tu
re

 in
 Ir

rig
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em
s a

nd
 S

ea
so

na
l 

Fl
oo

dp
la

in
s

A
pr

’0
5-

M
ar

’1
0

42
,9

46
 

17
,6

67
 

 
26

,1
38

 
 

8,
47

1
 

20
,17

5

G
en

er
at

io
n 

C
ha

lle
ng

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
C

IM
M

Y
T-

G
C

P-
Pr

oj
ec

t S
P1

-G
40

08
-0

5-
C

on
ne

ct
in

g 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
un

de
r d

ro
ug

ht
 w

ith
 g

en
ot

yp
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

ph
en

ot
yp

e 
as

so
ci

at
io

ns
Ja

n’
08

-D
ec

’1
0

19
,2

00
 

 
17

,6
23

 
5,

28
0

1,
32

0
 

24
,2

23
 

6,
99

5

C
IM

M
Y

T-
G

C
P-

Pr
oj

ec
t S

P3
-G

40
07

-0
8-

In
te

rg
ra

tio
n 

of
 g

en
om

ic
s t

oo
ls

 w
ith

 c
on

ve
nt

io
na

l 
sc

re
en

in
g 

fo
r d

ev
el

op
in

g 
N

ER
IC

A
 ri

ce
 c

ul
tiv

ar
s f

or
 

W
es

t A
fr

ic
a

A
ug

’0
7-

Ju
l’0

9
30

4,
44

0 
29

,6
18

 
 

 
29

,6
18

 
 

 
14

9,
20

5

L
G

D
P/

IR
D

-G
C

P-
I-

B
ri

dg
es

-I
nt

er
sp

ec
ifi

c 
br

id
ge

s 
th

at
 g

iv
e 

fu
ll 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

A
fr

ic
an

 ri
ce

 a
lle

le
 p

oo
l f

or
 

en
ha

nc
in

g 
dr

ou
gh

t t
ol

er
an

ce
 o

f A
fr

ic
an

 ri
ce

A
ug

’0
7-

D
ec

’0
9

80
,0

00
 

9,
00

0
 

 
 

9,
00

0
 

 
 

22
,9

84

C
IM

M
Y

T-
G

C
P-

Pr
oj

ec
t S

P1
-G

40
08

-4
5-

A
 N

es
te

d 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
M

ap
pi

ng
 (N

A
M

) p
op

ul
at

io
n 

of
 R

ic
e

A
ug

’0
8-

Ju
l’0

9
11

4,
05

8 
43

,0
72

 
 

39
,9

76
9,

99
4

 
6,

89
8

 
79

,5
12

G
C

P 
R

ic
e 

C
ha

lle
ng

e 
In

iti
at

iv
e

(a
) J

un
’0

9-
M

ar
’1

4
2,

71
7,7

54
 

10
,3

46
 

5
50

6,
50

8
21

,7
99

 
51

7,
96

5
 

34
,4

42

G
C

P 
D

ro
ug

ht
 A

vo
id

an
ce

 R
oo

t
N

ov
’0

8-
Se

p’
11

10
0,

80
0 

 
1,

30
5

 
33

,6
00

26
,0

39
 

60
,9

44
 

32
,2

95

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Su

b-
To

ta
l C

ha
lle

ng
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

 G
ra

nt
s

 
 

 
10

9,7
03

18
,9

29
5

61
1,

50
2

97
,7

69
 

61
8,

50
2

 
34

5,
60

8
 To

ta
l R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
G

ra
nt

s
  

 
 

 
3,

54
0,

21
8

4,
28

8,
86

2
93

,2
55

12
,3

13
,1

38
2,

55
5,

36
7

1,
38

1,
07

1
14

,3
29

,3
33

 
16

,9
30

,8
70

N
O

T
E

S:
(a

) C
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s a

nd
 re

ve
nu

e 
du

ri
ng

 th
e 

pe
rio

d.

 



34                                                                                                                   Africa Rice Center (AfricaRice) – Audited Financial Statement 2010

ANNEX 10

AFRICA RICE CENTER (AfricaRice)

STATEMENT OF OPERATING EXPENSES

For the  Year Ended December 31, 2010 AND 2009

INDIRECT COST RATE

  2010 2009
Direct Operating Expenses   

 Research 15,333,011 17,501,502

 Research Support 2,683,692 2,106,231
 Operations 665,182 500,433
 Sub-total 18,681,885 20,108,167

 Less: Overhead recovery 1         (1,420,158)             (2,507,709)

 Total Direct Operating Expenses 17,261,727 17,600,457

   
Indirect Operating Expenses   

 Management 2,678,271 2,522,004

 Common Sustenance Services 156,250 111,537
   

 Total Indirect Operating Expenses 2,834,521 2,633,541

   

 Less: Indirect Cost Recovery from Hosted Institutions 1            (264,979)               (406,516)

Total Operating Expenses 19,831,269 19,827,483

   
   
 Cost Ratios   
   
 Direct/Total 87.0% 88.8%
 Indirect/Total 14.3% 13.3%
 Indirect/Direct 16.4% 15.0%
    

 
1The deduction of the overhead recovery does not result in a  net amount but rather it results in the correct gross amount of the direct 
costs. This is because the project costs (normally reported as direct project costs) include an amount of indirect costs that a donor of 
restricted projects allows a Center to recover. As this is not a real direct cost it should be removed.  This is usually  the amount shown 
as recovery in the Statement of Activity (SOA). However, since 2007 this amount includes additional overhead recovery due to services 
provided to hosted institutions and for invoiced services that do not form part of AfricaRice’s direct costs stated above.
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